
   

 

      Addendum No. 1 
           

DATE: June 2, 2016 
 

Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road  
Joliet, IL 60431 
 

TO:    Prospective Respondents 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: Occupational Health Services 
JJC PROJECT NO.: R16009 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding and Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding 
document as posted on the JJC website. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum as specified at the bottom 
of page 2. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION.

 
 

Questions Submitted: 
 

1. What drugs are you wanting/requiring in the 10-panel? 
Amphetamines, Barbiturates, Benzodiazepines, Cocaine Metabolite, Opiates, PCP, Marijuana, 
Methadone, Methaqualone, and Propoxyphene. 

 
2. What Laboratory are you currently working with?  

We use Medworks and they use their own laboratory 
 

3. Who is your current Third party Administrator? 
Medworks 
 

4. What is your current pricing? 
This is proprietary information which cannot be shared. 
 

5. Please list your current collection sites. 
Medworks locations (two) Joliet and New Lenox 
 

6. Could we please get examples of the paperwork required for each examination 
screening?   
The paperwork is housed at Medworks.  We provide approval to treat and 
additional paperwork is needed if it is worker’s compensation such as return 
to work status reports and notes. 

 
 

End of Addendum #1 

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx


   

 

      Addendum No. 1 
           

DATE: June 2, 2016 
 

Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road  
Joliet, IL 60431 
 

TO:    Prospective Respondents 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 1 
PROJECT NAME: Occupational Health Services 
JJC PROJECT NO.: R16009 

 

Please acknowledge receipt of these addenda by including this page with your proposal.  Include 
your company name, printed name, title, and signature in your acknowledgement below.  Failure 
to do so could result in disqualification of your proposal. 
 

Issued by: 
 

Janice Reedus 
Director of Business & Auxiliary Services 
Joliet Junior College 
815.280.6643 
 

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum #1. 
 
 
 

     
Company Name 
 

     
Printed Name 
 

     
Title 
 

     
Signature 
 

 

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx

